VILLGE OF ALGONQUIN
LIQUOR COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
May 4, 2021
- AGENDA -

7:45 PM

Liguor Commissioner, Debby Sosine
Commission Member, Laura Brehmer
Commission Member, Jerry Glogowski
Commission Member, Bob Smith
Commission Member, John Spella
Commission Member, Jim Steigert

1. Roll Call — Establish Quorum
2. Public Comment — Audience Participation
(Persons wishing to address the Commission must register with the Village Clerk prior to call to order.)
3. Approve Liquor License Renewal Applications Period Beginning May 1, 2021 and Ending April 30,
2022 for the Following:
e 7-Eleven —10S. Randall Road, Algonquin
e 7-Eleven — 1495 W. Algonquin Road, Algonquin
4. Adjournment



VILLAGE OF ALGONQUIN

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 28, 2021
TO: Tim Schloneger

Village Manager

FROM: Michelle Weber
Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Liquor License Approval

As you know, at the last Liquor commission meeting both 7-Eleven convenience
stores liquor license renewals were not brought forward for approval. At the time
of the meeting, their corporate offices were not in good standing with the State
of lllinois and their liquor license application was not complete. They have
now provided a certificate of good standing and completed their liquor license
application submission.

It is recommended that a Class B-2 liquor license be for the following:
« 7-Eleven — 10 S. Randall Road, Algonquin
+ 7-Eleven — 1495 W. Algonquin Road, Algonquin

| am available for any questions.

Regards,
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